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ADDENDUM #1 FORTHE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FY 2018: One Stop Operator 
 

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA) 
 

The following will serve as an addendum to RFP# WDB 021-05/17. 

6.    REPLACE SECTION F: PROPOSAL RESPONSE PACKAGE: INSTRUCTIONS, 
CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES 

6.1    PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND FORMAT REQUIREMENTS   
Bidders must submit their proposals in the format, including heading descriptions, outlined below.  
To be considered, the proposal must respond to all requirements and in this part of the RFP.  An 
official of the organization authorized to bind the Bidder to its provisions must sign the proposal 
(See Proposal Affidavit).   

 
 Proposals should be printed on white paper, double-spaced, using a 12-point font (Times 

New Roman) and one-inch margins on all sides; pages should be numbered (Page X of 
XX) for ease of reference. Text should be presented single-sided on each separate page 
with one staple or binder clip in the upper-left hand corner, securing all pages. Binders and 
bonded proposals are not necessary 
 

 Bidders must submit one (1) original and complete submission in four distinct volumes 
with a titled volume sheet and list of contents within each volume as page zero.  Volumes 
are as:  (1) Technical Volume; (2) Corporate Volume; (3) Staffing and Management 
Volume; and (4) Cost and Pricing Volume. Bidders must submit nine (9) paper copies 
of all four(4) volumes and all four volumes on a USB.  
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The following are responses to questions submitted via email and asked during the Pre-Proposal Bidder’s 
Conference held on Thursday, May 18, 2017 from 2:00 p.m. through 4:00 p.m. at 9601 Capital Lane, 
Largo-Kettering Meeting Room, Largo, MD 20774.  The responses to each question will be bolded 
throughout this addendum.  

1.) Is Legal Aid going to be in the One Stop Center? 

         Yes 

2.) This is a two part question regarding slide nineteen (19) #2 Relationship and Collaboration 

a.) Bullet #1- Demonstrate relationships with WIOA Core and expanding partnerships. Do you 
mean in this state?  

Yes 

b.) Bullet #3 - Demonstrate (in-county and out-of- county bidders) evidence of credible and 
realistic partnerships and collaborations with businesses and/or non-profits located in Prince 
George’s County.  Business Engagement is not a function in this effort is it? 

No, however Prince George’s County has multiple for-profit entities that provide 
workforce development services for Prince George's County residents. 

3.) How many people are at 1801 McCormick Drive for Bidders conference? 

We can’t answer that. The address, date, and time for this bidders conference was clearly 
posted on the cover page of this RFP. 

4.) Is there a way that we can get documents with fillable forms because on the website they are 
locked down? 

   Yes, they will be posted on the website with the addendum. 

5.) I know there is one comprehensive center now. Correct? You have plans for more than one, 
Correct?   

Prince George's County has two (2) comprehensive One Stop Career Centers, the Laurel 
Regional Workforce Center and the Prince George’s One Stop Career Center. In PY-17 only 
one comprehensive center, the Prince George’s County One Stop Career Center, will be 
governed by the Prince George’s County Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB). 
That Prince George’s One Stop Career Center is located in Largo, MD. The Laurel Regional 
Workforce Center is not included in this procurement. There are no plans for any other 
comprehensive centers in the near future. 

6.) Can you provide clarification on the annual budget for this procurement? Is it $300k per year? 

Yes, a maximum of $300,000. 
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7.) This is a technical question. Page twelve (12) of the RFP states that the person signing the Pre-
Award Survey is attesting to the specific statement on the Proposal Affidavit in which the signer 
acknowledging, reading, understanding and agreeing to the terms of the RFP but the statement is 
not on the Pre-Award Survey nor on the Proposal Affidavit. Does that need to be added 
somewhere else? The Pre-Award Survey is a word document but it can be added before the 
signature line but if it’s supposed to be on the Proposal Affidavit the board needs to modify the 
password protect on the PDF. There is language in one place but not in another.  

 
The Bidder should attest to the statements made on the Proposal Affidavit.   

 
8.) Required document #14 under Corporate Qualification. Signed Pre-award Relocation 

Establishment the document is a pre-award for OJT’s. Is this a correct document? 
     

Yes, please disregard the OJT language in the document. Any award made as result of this 
RFP will be a Cost Reimbursement contract 

 
9.)  Email address for questions please? 

 Adminandcontracts@co.pg.md.us  

10.) Can you provide fillable form specifically the Cost summary in the package? It is in word but can 
we get it in Excel so we can import the information? 

 
       All bidders should submit cost data in their own format ensuring that all of the required 

elements requested are in the document. The form in the RFP was only an example. Your 
submission does not have to look exactly like the form included in the RFP. 

 
11.) In respect to the MOU and RSA, are the MOU’s signed off on and completed and the same with 

the RSA? So is the facilitation and finalization completed by you or will it be completed under 
this effort? 

 
The finalization of all MOU’s and RSA’s are ongoing. All MOU’s will be completed by July 
1, 2017. 

 
12.) With respect to Ready to Work. You have the customer flow already pretty laid out as far as 

program. What is your vision for the OSO role as it relates to that? Do you want them the to 
handle the lobby experience and do the triage and push people in the right direction or are you 
looking for oversight of the process you already have in place to be reported? 

 
We are seeking coordination, oversight, development and improvement for Ready to Work. 
The Ready to Work process was created in partnership with all of the partners that are 
listed on the slide. The OSO will be responsible for monitoring and improving the process 
and ensuring any improvements are made based on the consensus of all the partners. 
Partners are going to provide the services and the successful bidder will consult and report 
to the WDB. 
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13.)  What is your vision for reporting aggregate data according to the partners and the people that 
they serve successful completions and various data points? Is there a system in place or is it 
something that you want out of the box for the OSO? 

 
We are looking for the selected OSO to coordinate the collection of this data from the staff 
that work in the center. Data collection should begin at the start of the contract. Maryland 
does not currently have a combined management information system for all partners. July 1 
will be the start of the first program year that some of the partners will be located and 
operating in the center. We don’t know if WIOA will usher in a new flow of customers, so 
that will be an element that the OSO will have to evaluate. Data is currently collected by all 
partners but there is currently no combined system in place. The information must be 
tracked and reported back to the WDB not DLLR or DOL. 

 
14.)  From a data integration standpoint do you have a system? What is your vision from moving the 

data from your system to the Maryland System? Are you going to take that data and upload to the 
Maryland system? Do you have someone to input the data and are there specific technical 
constraints to what information that can be uploaded? 

 
The WDB is looking at data that relates to traffic flow patterns which would not necessarily 
be sent to any outside entities because the system of record for customers receiving services 
at the One Stop Career Center is the Maryland Workforce Exchange. We are looking at this 
data category as traffic flow. For example, how many times a participant came to the center, 
what are they coming to the center for, what days are the busiest for the center and etc.  
 

15.) Are you satisfied with the referral process between partners at this point?  
 

 Currently the county does not have a standardized referral process. As stated previously, 
July 1 will be the first time some partners have been collocated in the center.  

 
16.) Can you give me detail around development? I’m assuming that means professional development 

opportunities to be brought to the staff of various partners placed on holes that are identified? As 
long as it fits in the budget are you open to the use of nationally known resources to provide that 
training either in-person and online?                   

 
The WDB is open to reviewing all recommendations of professional development and the 
methodology around it. 

 
 
As a courtesy, the WDB is providing the list of attendants at the Pre-Proposal Bidder’s Conference below.   
 
 

Name Email 
John Hattery jhattery@kra.com 

 
 
The WDB reserves the right to reject any part of any, and all qualifications received in response to 
this RFP. 
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